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Christina Stacey - Re: Sign Permit #2185 - 59 Washington Ave.

From: Kit Paschal <kit@roustabout.me>

To:
Date:

Christina Stacey <cstacey@portlandmaine.gov>
10/9/2015 11:31 AM

Subject: Re: Sign Permit #2185 - 59 Washington Ave.
Attachments: McMaster-Carr - Oval Threaded Connector with Large Opening, Type 316L Stainless

Steel, 3:16" Diamete.pdf

We will be using 2 stainless steel carbines each with 8801b work load. I have attached the PDF below let
me know if you have any more questions.

Thank you

Kit

On Fri, Oct 9, 2015 at 9:38 AM, Christina Stacey <cstacey(@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

That is fine, I can use the rest of the existing application. One last thing - do you have the
hardware/attachment details for how the sign will be attached to the bracket? We will need that to finalize the
permit. Your sign maker can probably provide you this info.

Thanks,

Ch

>>
Hi

ris

> Kit Paschal <kit@roustabout.me> 10/9/2015 9:20 AM >>>
Chris,

We have decided to go with the blade sign. Attached below is the proposal with just the blade sign. Are you
able to use the actual application that I sent you?

On Thu, Oct 8, 2015 at 8:23 AM, Christina Stacey <cstacey@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

Hi Kit,

I am in the process of reviewing the above-referenced application that you submitted for signs at the
Roustabout restaurant. I am contacting you because the signs as proposed cannot be approved under the
City's ordinance. In the B-4 zone, the ordinance allows only one sign for each tenant, so we can only
approve either the blade sign or the wall sign, but not both. Please let me know how you would like to
proceed with your application, or if you have any questions about this ordinance.

Yours,

Chris

Christina Stacey

Zoning Specialist - Inspections Division

City of Portland

389 Congress St.

Portland, ME 04101

(207) 874-8695

cstacey@portlandmaine.gov
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